CASE NO. 2:07-cv-02513-GMS

Manuel de Jesus Ortega Melendres, et al.

vs. Joseph M. Arpaio, et al.

PLAINTIFF’S EXHIBIT 2097

DATE: IDEN.
BY:

Deputy Clerk



From: Mike

Fo: Jravis Anglin - SHERIFFX

Subject: Fwd: Monday

Date: Friday, January 03, 2014 4:39:17 PM
FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "David Webb" < 605@gmai >
Date: January 3, 2014 at 3:30:59 PM MST

To: "Mike" <ltick@earthlink.ngt>
Ce: "Brian Mackiewicz" <detmack@yahog.com>

Subject: Monday

[ need access to the MSDN developers network. This is Microsoft’s software
developers natwork. Someone in the Maricopa County IT department likely already
has a subscription to this network. It would cost me 6K to rejoin the network, and |
don’t have the funds. Would someone check if they have access to MSDN, and if so,
could I get the username and password so | can download the development tools |

need.

There is nothing to take from the MSDN developers network that would hurt them. |
am just after the latest libraries, and everything thing | download they would see.

From: Mike [mmtadﬁds@eaﬂhhnk.nﬁt}
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 12:32 PM
To: David Webb

Subject: Re: Monday

Ok

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2014, at 11:43 AM, "David Webb" <dwebb605@gmall.com> wrote:
| Justh h blood kd day. | will ob | EXHIBIT 00O
‘m up. Just have to have some blood work done today. | will obviously NAME%
3 ikJ

keep processing untif Sunday, until everything is shut down.
pp g Y yining paTE: 4~ 4

Ketlie |, Konicke CR50223

| will be out all Monday, and won’t know about Tues or Wednesday until
that night. My tests are at 1PM, They are heing done under anesthesia.

You might have them send me an updated log from your website, | can

MELC199420




compare it to your previous list.

Have a nice weekend.

meM!ke[]
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 6:23 AM

To: David Webb
Subject: Re: Blixseth

Let's see. | don't think He wilf turn the power off because he knows that
would be fucking with us and he would have a problem.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2014, at 7:02 AM, "David Webb" <dw il.com>
wrote:

Registering this $40mil judgment puts Tim in a bad position.
Add the contempt charge, in December. Not sure if he will
even show up for his court hearing on Tuesday, 1/7/14.

He should have helped me, but maybe he is just going to
run. Who knows??

Have not heard from him since 23, | guess | will know soon
enough if | get my power or water turned off.

<Monday.pdf>
<writof.ap.pdf>
<writof.c.pdf>
<writof.p.pdf>

MELC199421




CASE NO. 2:07-cv-02513-GMS

Manuel de Jesus Ortega Melendres, et al.

vs. Joseph M. Arpaio, et al.

PLAINTIFF’S EXHIBIT 2099

DATE: IDEN.
DATE: EVID.
BY:

Deputy Clerk



From: Brian Mackiewicz - SHERIFFX

To: Travis Andalin - SHERIFEX

Subject: Re: CIA

Date: Thursday, July 17, 2014 2:44:59 PM
Ya right.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 17, 2014, at 14:41, "Travis Anglin - SHERIFFX" <I'_Anglin@M aricopa.gov>
wrole:

| hope the Sheriff sees this

Sergeant Travis Anglin #1175
Maricopa County Sheriff's Office
Special Investigations Division
Financial Crimes Unit

Office (602) 876-8708

Cell (602) 525-1484

From: Brian Mackiewicz - SHERIFFX
Sentz Thursday, July 17, 2014 2:02 PM
To: Travis Anglin - SHERIFFX

Subject: Fwd: CIA

Good for Carl. At least someone has no problem telling Dennis the truth.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mike <1tick@earthlink.net>
Date: July 17, 2014 at 13:52:34 POT

To: Brian Mackiewicz - SHERIFFX <B_Mackiewicz@MCSO.maricopa.gov>
Subject: FW: CIA

From: David Webb [mailto:dwebb605@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 1:38 PM

To: ltick@earthlink.net

Subject: FW: CIA

EXHIBIT. _ oL0G

NAME:M\:#%%
DATE: % ;

Keliie . Konicke CR50223

FYL
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From: Cameron, Carl [mailto; CARL.CAMERON@FOXNEWS,COM]
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 12:17 PM

To: 'David Webb'

Subject: RE: CIA

FOX never froze your story Dennis, YOU DID.
The day we met | told you any story hinged on the data. On tape you
described the data and said you would produce it and said you were
prepared to face the music for having kept the drives.

| reiterated repeatedly that day that it was up to you to produce the data
and you repeatedly said you understood.
By December it was clear you were not producing and not being honest. |
reiterated the need for data and you re-promised.

In January you admitted you never intended to produce what you'd
promise because of the potential criminal charges. Face it, you have
been lying about lots of things

| was not surprised when Blixseth called me from Az and put Arpaio on
the phone with me in lanuary and deputies began calling soon after. |
was not surprised when other reporters were contacted about you and
I'm not surprised that your story is coming out and you are not part of it.
| am surprised that you think AZ can help you. | am surprised that you
keep deluding yourself and trying to blame me for your own
unwillingness to keep your word. | am surprised that a guy as smart as
you, who insists “data trumps rhetoric” would keep insulting my
intelligence with empty rhetoric instead of the data you promised for
months.

MELC198245




CASE NO. 2:07-cv-02513-GMS

Manuel de Jesus Ortega Melendres, et al.

vs. Joseph M. Arpaio, et al.

PLAINTIFF’S EXHIBIT 2266

DATE: IDEN.
BY:

Deputy Clerk



~15-15___ exH #4440l
WITNESS A Naud
MARISA L. MONTINL, RPR

From: Brian Mackiewicz - SHERIFEX ‘ '
. Mowelzlo CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER #50176
Subject: Fwd: Response s
Date: Friday, November 14, 2014 7:46:10 AM
Attachments: Certification of Examination of Data 13Nov2014.pdf

ht

ATTD0001.htm

PR—

This is going to burn Klayman and Elmer's house down to the ground.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Thomas Drake" <tadrake(@c i >
To: "Brian Mackiewicz - SHERIFFX" <B_ i
Subject: Response

Brian,

Good morning!

Kirk Wiebe and I are providing you a summary (attached) of our data and
information analysis of alleged “key data” designed to prove the source’s case.

We have found that he is a complete and total FRAUD.

All he has done is provide you with readily available lists of email addresses,
names, phone number of both individuals and businesses and a lot of framed up
information, data and code BUT NO PROOF OF WHENCE THEY CAME and a

whole lot of faked and made up documents and analysis.

-Tom

MELC198226




CASE NO. 2:07-cv-02513-GMS

Manuel de Jesus Ortega Melendres, et al.

vs. Joseph M. Arpaio, et al.

PLAINTIFF’S EXHIBIT 2940

DATE: IDEN.
DATE: EVID.
BY:

Deputy Clerk



From: David Webb <dwebb605@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 6, 2014 3:42 PM
To: Itick@earthlink.net

Ce: detmack(@gmail com

Subject: Work

Unrealistic expectations.

From: Mike [mailto: 1tick@earthlink.net]
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 2:35 PM
Tao: David Webb

Subject: Re: Work

Source code to BC tonight.

Coming up there and identify the water marks against other documents.
Verification that the emails about the sheriffs and Sheridan are true and not implanted.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2014, at 5:33 PM, David Webb <dwebb605@gmail.com> wrote:

What will it take to satisfy you guys and get past this deadlock?

From: Mike [mailto:1tick@earthlink.net]
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 2:20 PM
To: David Webb

Subject: Re: Work

Dennis you tell us what you're going to do for us in the next five days that's going to stop us from going to

the judge tomorrow.
Because right now your credibility is zero.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2014, at 5:08 PM, David Webb <dwebb605@gmail.com> wrote:

Brian, I am trying hard to resolve this matter with you guys.

I was not able to fly to DC to meet your NSA experts as you requested because my doctors
thought it I should not fly travel at this time.

This stroke has damaged me enough. I am sure you don't want to make it worse?

Regarding the judge, at least make it clear that my doctors thought it was not a good idea for
me to fly at this time.

I should have never flown the time you guys wanted me to meet the judge in the first place,
but cant do much about that now.

I do want to try to work this out.

From: I‘-’Iike [mailto: 1tick@earthlink.net]
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 1:49 PM

ZULLO 003232



To: David Webb
Subject: Re: Work

Just what it says Dennis because he thinks he's gonna run the clock out on us and prevent us
from going to the judge that's not gonna happen if you want to work this out he gets on the

phone tomorrow by nine with Brian not me
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2014, at 4:46 PM, David Webb <dwebb605@gmail.com> wrote:

What does that mean?

From: Mike [mailto: itick@earthlink.net]
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 1:43 PM
To: David Webb

Subject: Re: Work

Dennis here's the plan your attorney can call Brian by 9 AM tomorrow morning.

if there's no call we have to do what we have to do.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2014, at 4:33 PM, David Webb <dwebb605@gmail.com> wrote:

1 will work with you to try to resolve our differences. I am waiting
to hear from Klayman on how best to do that,

ZULLO 003233



CASE NO. 2:07-cv-0251 3-GMS

Manuel de Jesus Ortega Melendres, et al.

vs, Joseph M. Arpaio, et al.

PLAINTIFF’S EXHIBIT 2937

BY:

Deputy Clerk



From: Brian Mackiewicz <detmack@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 5, 2014 4:23 PM

To: Larry Klayman <leklayman@gmail com>; Mike Zullo <Itick@earthlink net>
Subject: Fwd: Sheriff

Larry,

It's been 36 hours and 1 have not heard from you. 1 am assuming you have no interest in discussing this matter.
That is very unfortunate because 1 was looking forward to discussing this with you. The Office will be forced to
take the appropriate actions.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Brian Mackiewicz <detmack@gmail com>
Date: November 4, 2014 at 07:32:34 EST

To: Larry Klayman <leklayman@gmail com>
Subject: Re: Sheriff

Good morning Larry. If you want to discuss this issue or issues any further let me know. I will be in
DC until Saturday. And for the record I put this in writing for a reason, this is not my first rodeo. 1
have plenty of evidence to back up ALL my statements. Look forward to hearing from you.

Sent from my 1P’hone

On Nov 3, 2014, at 20:57, Larry Klayman <leklayman@gmail com> wrote:

Brian:

I did not threaten anyone, including Mike. I pointed out that if you precipitously
approached the judge and trashed Dennis, I would react. This is not a threat but simply
comports with my duty to zealously represent my client.

[ also take issue with your calculated statements about Dennis' veracity and honesty.
You yourself admit that more analysis is needed. I also find offensive your implication
that [ would not fully inform the Judge Lamberth if things do not pan out. But you
have not shown that Dennis had lied in any way and your approach is a heavy handed
one calculated to put pressure on me to pressure him. Your creating a written record
which could be subject to discovery is plain stupid, period, at this point. It will harm
you if Dennis produces the information you seek. And, there is no rush in going to
Lamberth now. He can simply be put on hold. To do so, if simply to harm Dennis --
plain and simple -- and pressure him, and lacks any rational basis AT THIS TIME.

Brian, I respect you and Mike and of course the Sheriff. But your actions -- that means
you Brian -- are irresponsible and crass. If you know anything about me, I don't roll
over to this type of conduct.

Govern yourself accordingly.

Larry

On Mon. Nov 3, 2014 at 5:17 PM, Brian Mackiewicz <detmack@gmail.com> wrote:

ZULLO 001479



Larry,

Just want to point out a few things. It does not surprise me that you called the
Sheriff. Don't really know what you were trying to prove but all it did was show
your true colors. I am in charge of this investigation and have the authority to do
what I feel is right and is necessary for the best interest of the Maricopa County
Sheriffs Office and the Sheriff. I was not on the phone today but Mike was not
happy with the way you threatened him. So from now on all communication will be
through me in reference to this investigation. And since there is a major issues
regarding Dennis Montgomery credibility I sure hope you do not plan on mentioning
him or make reference to him in regards to your oral argument tomorrow. I will have
no problem obtaining the transcripts and contacting the presiding judge personally.

Contrary to your belief | have no interest in blowing this case up Larry, 1 just want
the games to end and for Dennis to be honest.

If the software program Dennis made truly works then let's see it. If not he needs to
come clean. The excuses are getting old.

Oh bye the way the Sheriff wants an update on Wednesday at 1600 hours. Hope you
can talk some sense into Dennis between now and then.

Sent from my iPhone

ZULLO 001480



CASE NO. 2:07-cv-02513-GMS

Manuel de Jesus Ortega Melendres, et al.

vs. Joseph M. Arpaio, et al.

PLAINTIFF’S EXHIBIT 2937

DATE: IDEN.
DATE: EVID.
BY:

Deputy Clerk



From: Brian Mackiewicz <detmack{@gmail com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 5, 2014 4:23 PM

To: Larry Klayman <leklayman@gmail.com>; Mike Zullo <Itick@earthlink net>
Subject: Fwd: Sheriff

Larry,

It's been 36 hours and I have not heard from you. 1 am assuming you have no interest in discussing this matter.
That is very unfortunate because I was looking forward to discussing this with you. The Office will be forced to
take the appropriate actions,

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Brian Mackiewicz <detmack(@gmail com>
Date: November 4, 2014 at 07:32:34 EST

To: Larry Klayman <leklayman@@gmail.com™>
Subject: Re: Sheriff

Good morning Larry. If you want to discuss this issue or issues any further let me know. 1 will be in
DC until Saturday. And for the record I put this in writing for a reason, this is not my first rodeo. I
have plenty of evidence to back up ALL my statements. Look forward to hearing from you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 3, 2014, at 20:57, Larry Klayman <leklayvman@gmail com> wrote:
Brian:

I did not threaten anyone, including Mike. I pointed out that if you precipitously
approached the judge and trashed Dennis, I would react. This is not a threat but simiply
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
Lamberth now. He can simply be put on hold. To do so, if simply to harm Dennis -~
plain and simple -- and pressure him, and lacks any rational basis AT THIS TIME.

Brian, I respect you and Mike and of course the Sheriff. But your actions -- that means
you Brian -- are irresponsible and crass. If you know anything about me, 1 don't roll
over to this type of conduct.

Govern yourself accordingly.

Larry

On Mon, Nov 3, 2014 at 5:17 PM, Brian Mackiewicz <detmackiiumail com> wrote:

ZULLO_001479



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

Contrary to your belief I have no interest in blowing this case up Larry, 1 just want
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

ZULLO_001480



CASE NO. 2:07-cv-02513-GMS

Manuel de Jesus Ortega Melendres, et al.

vs, Joseph M. Arpaio, et al.

PLAINTIFF’S EXHIBIT 2939

DATE: EVID.
BY:

Deputy Clerk



From: Mike <Itick(@earthlink net>

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 2:55 PM
To: detmack@gmail. com
Subject: FW: Arpaio

From: Mike [mailto:1tick@earthlink.net}
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 2:54 PM
To: 'David Webb'

Subject: RE: Arpaio

LOL every time you don’t like it when you get told the facts you call them threats.. What a joke.. Always the victim
aren't yott..

LOL!H You mean the phony information you handed MCSO about Snow.... LOL Dennis you don't fool me.. You think you
do...Making up emails as you went along.. Please!!! Thought | did not catch on did you.. Just like the cut a paste crap
you handed us on thase worthless drives.. All smoke and mirrors. It sucks when all the smoke clears...

Ex NSA guys we used to expose you..... Took them 17 munities...

From: David Webb [mailto:dwebb605@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 2:41 PM

To: ‘Mike'

Subject: Arpaio

Stop making threats against me. I am tired of these abuses. 1 have been left disabled as a result of your
recklessness in the first place.

MCSO pursued sensitive information against Judge Snow and we both know it. In fact you produced some of
it to the DC judge in August.

I am amazed you could recruit some ex NSA people to help you collect more information on Judge Snow.

Remember I know MCSO's long history of altering digital data before it is put into evidence. I suspect that is
why you never put my drives into evidence.

Don't contact me any further.

From: Mike [mailto: ttick@earthlink.net]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 1:17 PM
To: ‘David Webb'

Subject: RE: Arpaio

For the record...You went to DC on your own and your Lawyer paid for it.... not us... You had a lawyer with you in DC....
You laid out your tale and you can't back up any of your accusations... Nice try.. Your family handed you a laptop not

ZULLO: 001131



us... You blame everyone else for all your troubles and expect everyone to hand you money.. Time ta take responsibility
like big boy.. No more games to be played.. You never had anything you said you did.... lot was uncovered on those
worthless drives...Like | told you it was a very bad day for you.. Time for the BS to end...

From: David Webb [mailto:dwebb605@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 2:06 PM

To: 'Mike'

Subject: Arpaio

Easy for you to say because no one handed you a laptop while you were partially paralyzed from a stroke and
demanded you work while in neuro ICU. And then when you were discharged, put you on a plane to talk to a
federal judge as a whistleblower without immunity.

Not going to respond to your circular logic anymore. The drives were fine, and the information was accurate.
Use your NSA advisors to work on the data and the birth certificate.

I did my best.

From: Mike [mailto: 1tick@earthlink.net]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 12:50 PM
To: 'David Webb'

Subject: RE: Arpaio

I have heard all this before Denhnis... you never provide the source info.. no verification ..... parts of things never finished,
parts of emails that we have no idea if you just made them up... and the BC software that does not work... What do you
expect us to do? You have never proved the origin of anything ... not to mention the worthless hard drives we have...
you just want us to take you word for it... tell your story with absolutely zero proof of origin.. .. That can't happen...

From: David Webb [mailto:dwebb605@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 1:41 PM

To: 'Mike'
Subject: RE: Arpaio

What do expect me to do? I had a serious stroke on May 12, 2014. 1 was hospitalized 6 weeks fighting for
my life.

I worked as hard as I could despite me injury. I defy anyone else to have done the same.

From: Mike [mailto: 1tick@earthlink.net]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 12:33 PM

To: 'David Webb'
Subject: RE: Arpaio

Ok \l will call Larry and the Sheriff and tell them that we can go no further...

From: David Webb [mailto:dwebb605@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 1:26 PM

To: 'Mike'

Subject: RE: Arpaio

1 guess not.

ZULLO 001132



From: Mike [mailto: ltick@earthlink.net}
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 12:18 PM

To: 'David Webb'
Subject: RE: Arpaio

I guess there is nothing we can do..

From: David Webb [mailto:dwebb605 @gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 1:16 PM

To: 'Mike'

Subject: Arpaio

I won't have internet or computers where I am going.

From: Mike [mailto: 1tick@earthlink.net]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 12:08 PM
To: 'David Webb'

Subject: RE: Mike Flynn

Yep

From: David Webb [mailto:dwebb605 @gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 1:07 PM

To: 'Mike'

Subject: RE: Mike Flynn

Nothing is simple anymore.

From: Mike [mailto: 1tick@earthlink.net]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 11:16 AM

To: 'David Webb' -
Subject: RE: Mike Flynn

Dennis | just don't understand why you did not work with us and let us prove your case? It would have been so simple...

From: David Webb [mailto:dwebb605 @gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 12:13 PM

To: 'Mike'

Subject: Mike Flynn

Yup. Fell again. Lost insurance. No meds, or doctor visits.

The family can't take care of me and get moved out of this home.

From; Mike [mailto: ltick@earthlink.net]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 11:00 AM
To: David Webb

Subject: Re: Mike Flynn

I'don't understand why are you in a nursing home have you regressed

Sent from my iPhone

ZULLO 001133



On Dec 16, 2014, at 11:50 AM, David Webb <dwebb605@gmail.com> wrote:

He is wrapped up in the Arpaio vs. Obama preliminary injunction hearing for Dec 22. The
government filed their opposition last night, including a motion to dismiss to lawsuit.

In the meantime I go to a nursing home.

From: Mike [mailto:1tick@earthlink.net]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 10:44 AM
To: David Webb

Subject: Re: Mike Flynn

Does Larry know
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 16, 2014, at 11:24 AM, David Webb <dwebb605@gmail.com> wrote:

Mike Flynn is using the threat of criminal prosecution in a civil matter. Outright
blackmail and extortion. He claims he is going to the press.

Waiting to see is Washington Social Services can find me a nursing home bed,

From: Mike [mailto: 1tick@earthlink.net]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 1(:18 AM

To: David Webb
Subject: Re: Mike Flynn
What actually is going on Dennis

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 16, 2014, at 10:52 AM, David Webb <dwebb605@gmail.com> wrote:

I never thought I would end up spending the rest of my life in a nursing
home.

From: Mike [mailto: ltick@earthlink.net]
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 6:36 PM

To: 'David Webb'
Subject: RE: Mike Flynn

jackass

From: David Webb [mailto:dwebb605 @gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 6:55 PM

To: Mike

Subject: Mike Flynn

Mike Flynn threatened me with criminal prosecution for computer hacking
based on tape recordings Tim Blixseth has made of me. In threatening
me, he implicated himself and his own client.

ZULLO 001134



That is Mike Flynn logic for you.

ZULLO_ 001135



